TO: TPSD Board of Trustees
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: April 9, 2019

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Grades K-2 Contract Services $3,825 CORE
C02075

Amy Ferguson wishes to enter into a contractual service agreement with CORE
(Consortium on Reading Excellence in Education, LLC) to provide reading
instruction for elementary teachers. Contractual term is May 1st through May
21, 2019. The total price is $3,825, which includes all labor and associated
expenses (travel, supplies and subcontracting expenses).

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
THS Contract Agreement $4,500 Pirate Timing
C02076 PO #193343

Athletics wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Pirate Timing to
provide timing and scoring for all home track meets. The cost is $30/hour, plus
travel expenses, not to exceed $4,500. Contractual term shall be from March 1,
2019 through May 1, 2019.



